
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate all the answ ers on the questions submitted by the prospected bidders. 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION 00010 - SOLICITATION CONTRACT FORM  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Listed below are the questions received from prospected bidders and the answers provided by the Project Manager. 
 
Q1: 1-     Test Wells: Location of the Two Work Wells is yet to be decided by you. We understand that the draw 
down measurements will be taken from the existing wells and no new test wells are required. Kindly confirm.  
A1: EXISTING WELLS ARE TEST WELLS.  PER RFP, 2 PRODUCTION WELLS ARE REQUIRED.  
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT TWO (2) PRODUCTION 
WATER WELLS EITHER BY CONVERTING THE EXISTING TEST WELLS INTO THE 
PRODUCTION WELLS OR DRILL TWO BRAND NEW ONES MEETING THE REQUIRED CAPACITY.  
  
 
Q2: 2-     200mm Granular Road Base: We have been advised, as per Section 4.4 Water System, to consider the 
lengths of water discharge lines to be 3500 LM for each well. Assuming the two wells to be 600 LM apart and 
allowing for road connection to the two pump houses and generator room:  
 
2 water discharge lines to tanks  = 2 X 3500= 7000 LM 
 
Pump houses interconnection  = 600 LM 
 
Connections to buildings and unforeseen = 400 LM 
 
Total length of the granular road   = 8000 LM 
 
We therefore, request to fix the total maximum length of granular roads to be 8000 LM. Kindly confirm / advise.  
 
A2: ONLY ACCESS ROADS TO THE NEW FACILITIES (WELL HOUSES AND GENERATOR 
STATIONS) FROM THE BASE’S EXISITING ROAD NETWORK REQUIRED.  FOR PRICING 
PURPOSE, USE 500 LINEAR METERS FOR TOTAL ROAD LENGTH REQUIRED.  
  
 
Q3: 3-     Relaxation in Bid Submission Date: The present solicitation W917PM-09-R-0025 is a design, build 
contract. We cannot get quotations for pump sets and diesel Gensets without knowing its capacities and 
specifications. Our designers need at least two weeks to provide us the specifications for the pumps and electric 
generator. We therefore, request you to kindly relax the bid submission date at least for two weeks and extend the 
bid submission date on Sunday the 3rd of May, 2009. Kindly confirm / advise.   
 
A3: OFFER CLOSING DATE TO BE EXTENDED TO 3 MAY 2009. 
 
 
Q4: 1.In the Solicitation, Proposal Schedule you wrote 005AD Production Well A (New Well,Well Pump,Valve, 
Piping etc..)Is this was the existing Well which we look day at a site visit, if yes but in the Red pls see (New Well) 
pls give me information, 
 
A4: THE EXISTING WELLS SAW AT THE SITE VISITATION WERE TEST/MONITOR WELLS.  
PLEASE READ THE SOLICITATION.  
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Q5: 2.Their are Two Water Wells already which we have to Test and make it ready with Pump,Valves etc (am i 
Correct)...and Two more we have to Construct New Wells,The Total will be 4 Wells,(am i correct) Or we have to 
only ready the existing 2 wells not constructing New Wells, (am i correct) 
 
A5: PLEASE READ THE SOLICITATION MORE CLOSELY.  TWO (2) PRODUCTION WATER WELLS 
ARE REQUIRED PER RFP. 
 
  
Q6: 3.How much is the width for the road or we have to design, 
 
A6: SEE SECTION 2.3.4.1 OF 01015. 
  
Q7: 4.We have to provide Generator? 
 
A7: READ THE SOLICITATION AND FOLLOW THE RQUIREMENTS. 
  
Q8: 5.Do you want some percent Design with Proposal or Complete Design after Award, 
 
A8: COMPLETE DESIGN AFTER THE AWARDING. 
  
Q9: 6.Do we can provide our BOQ or Lump Sum Prices in your provided in Solicitation, Proposal Schedule,  
 
A9: QUESTION IS UNCLEAR.  PLEASE PROVIDE PRICES PER BID SCHEDULE, SECTION 00010, IN 
THE SOLICITATION. 
 
 
Q10: 1.  What is the capacity of Reservoir in liters/gallon?  
 
A10: 2-250,000 GAL TANKS ARE THE EXISTINGS.  
 
Q11: 2.  How much is the size of the inlet pipe (cm/inch)? 
 
A11: UNKNOWN, ASSUME 12-INCH DIAMETER FOR PRICING PURPOSE. 
 
Q12: 3.  What is the generator capacity (KWatt)? 
 
A12: NOT TO EXCEED 1 MW (1,000 KW), SEE SECTION 4.7 OF 01015. 
 
 
Q13: 1.      The proposed site layout for the Water distribution System? 
 
A13: THIS IS DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACT, IT IS THE RESPONSIBLE OF THE CONTRACTOR TO 
COME UP WITH THE BEST LAYOUT. 
 
Q14: 2.      How match is the length & width of the road and sidewalks? 
 
A14: FOLLOW THE RFP. 
 
Q15: 3.      Approximate area for the demining & the area for the Grading? 
 
A15: FOLLOW THE RFP; NECESSARY AREA REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION 
 
Q16: 4.      Drainage plan or could you tell us for how match area we can assume? 
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A16: ONLY APPLICABLE TO THE AFFECTED AREA AROUND THE NEW FACILITIES (WELL 
HOUSES AND GENERATOR STATIONS). 
 
Q17: 1.      The size of new well should be same diameter as test wells? 
 
A17: THIS IS DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACT; IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO 
COME UP WITH A DESIGN MEETING THE RFP’S REQUIREMENTS. 
 
Q18: 2.      Do we need pump house for the booster pump or the booster pump should be on the well house, scope of 
work doesn’t clear about this issue? 
 
A18: DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACT, CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN BEST 
PROTECT THE EQUIPMENTS AS NECESSARY. 
 
Q19: 3.      As per scope of work the security fence is using for well house, is there any other area that we have 
security fence please clear this issue? 
 
A19: FOLLOW THE RFP’S REQUIREMENTS ONLY. 
 
 
Q20: Ø Sea Level of the water storage 
 
A20: UNCLEAR QUESTION. 
 
Q21: Ø Just US standards or also usable European for equipment's, materials, design, tests etc we can apply. 
 
A21: NEED TO MEET RFP’S REQUIREMENTS OR BETTER. 
 
Q22: Ø Access road to/from well house 1 length (estimate by us 300 MT) 
 
A22: SAME AS ANSWER A2 ABOVE, 500 LINEAR METERS TOTAL. 
 
Q23: Ø Access road to/from well house 2 length (estimate by us 500 MT) 
 
A23: SAME AS ANSWER A2 ABOVE, 500 LINEAR METERS TOTAL. 
 
Q24: Ø We have to lay piping through the campus or outside boundary wall to the water storage tanks. 
 
A24: CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE BEST LAY-OUT OF THE PIPE ALIGNMENT 
WITHIN THE BASE. 
 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


